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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS/REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFQ/RFP) #1819-256 

 
IN-HOUSE DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT (DSA) PROJECT INSPECTOR SERVICES 

 
For Various Facility Improvement Projects 

 
Addendum #2 

 
Issued: June 27, 2019 

 
The following changes, additions, deletions, or corrections shall become part of the above-mentioned 
RFQ/RFP: 

A. The following are responses to questions received from various firms: 
 
1. If we are on the pre-qualified short-list, do we skip the long proposal and just send the letter 

and billing rate form mentioned on page 2 of 22 under ‘1.1 Purpose’? Please clarify. 
 
Answer: Per Section 1.1 of the RFQ/RFP, if your firm is on the existing list of pre-qualified 
firms to provide project inspection services, please submit a letter expressing your interest in 
this in-house opportunity, names and detailed resumes of proposed inspectors and an 
updated Exhibit C – Billing Rate Form, and Exhibit C-1. 
   

2. When is the letter expressing interest due? 

Answer: The letter is due by July 22, 2019 at 4:00pm. 

3.    Is there a schedule of projects? 

 Answer: There is no schedule of projects. 

4. Page 3 of 22 of the RFP under “Scope of Services” states that the District is seeking a DSA 
Class 1 o 3. Is a Class 2 also allowed?  

Answer: Revise the first sentence of 2.  SCOPE OF SERVICES on page 3 of 22 to read as 
follows: 
 
Original: 
The District is seeking the full-time services of a DSA Class 1 or 3 project inspector to  
provide in-house construction inspection services for various facility improvement  
projects (“Consultant Inspector”). 
 
Revised: 
The District is seeking the full-time services of a DSA Class 1, or 2 or 3 project inspector to  
provide in-house construction inspection services for various facility improvement  
projects (“Consultant Inspector”). 

 

 

End of Addendum 2 


